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Emma Junker

Subject: FW: MV2019X0008 - GNWT-ITI - Discontinuance & Final Plan - Inspector 
Recommendation

Attachments: Letter of notification of project completion and not to extend permit MV2019X0008 
(002).pdf; Figures 1 and 2 final area of project.docx; MV2019X0008 - GNWT-ITI - June 4, 
11, 2020 Inspections - June23_20.pdf

 
 

From: Clint Ambrose <Clint_Ambrose@gov.nt.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 10:29 AM 
To: Emma Junker <ejunker@mvlwb.com> 
Cc: Karine Gignac <Karine_Gignac@gov.nt.ca> 
Subject: RE: MV2019X0008 - GNWT-ITI - Discontinuance & Final Plan - Inspector Recommendation 
 
Good morning Emma, 
 
The final plan for the above noted land use permit has been reviewed and appears correct as submiƩed. 
 
If the Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board (Board) will accept the cover leƩer as a disconƟnuance noƟce (secƟon 37 
of the Mackenzie Valley Land Use RegulaƟons) for this land use permit, the Inspector would support this decision. 
 
It is therefore recommended that the Board issue a leƩer of clearance to the PermiƩee pursuant to SecƟon 33 of the 
Mackenzie Valley Land Use RegulaƟons. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact Karine Gignac at (867) 767-9187 ext. 24189 or me at the numbers below if you have 
any quesƟons or concerns. 
 
Regards, 
 
Clint 
 
Clint Ambrose 
Manager, Resource Management (Inspector)  
Land & Water North Slave Region 
Department of Environment and Climate Change  
Government of Northwest Territories  
 
140 Bristol Avenue  
Yellowknife NT  X1A 3T2  

Phone.: 867-767-9188 
Cell.: 867-446-0769 
Fax: 867-873-9754 

www.gov.nt.ca 

 

From: Emma Junker <ejunker@mvlwb.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 10:12 AM 
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To: Clint Ambrose <Clint_Ambrose@gov.nt.ca> 
Subject: FW: MV2019X0008 - GNWT-ITI - In preparation for expiry 
 
Good morning Clint 
 
Would you be able to take a look over this final plan and give a recommendation for closure? 
 
Thank you! 
 
Emma 
 

From: Heidi Kane <Heidi_Kane@gov.nt.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 9:29 AM 
To: Emma Junker <ejunker@mvlwb.com> 
Cc: Kris Johnson - ITI <K_Johnson@gov.nt.ca>; Clint Ambrose <Clint_Ambrose@gov.nt.ca>; Carrie Young 
<Carrie_Young@gov.nt.ca>; Tyree Mullaney <tyree@mvlwb.com>; Scott Stewart <scott_stewart@gov.nt.ca> 
Subject: RE: MV2019X0008 - GNWT-ITI - In preparation for expiry 
 

 

IRONSCALES couldn't recognize this email as this is the first time you received an email from this sender 
Heidi_Kane @ gov.nt.ca 

 
Good Morning, 

  

Please find aƩached leƩer, final plan and inspecƟon report for the Prosperous Lake project. 

  

ITI does not wish to extend permit MV2019X0008 for this project. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Heidi Kane 

  

Mársı | Kinanāskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Hąį’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Máhsı | Máhsı | Mahsı ̀

  

Heidi Kane 
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
Manager, Parks Facilities and Operations 
North Slave Region 
Industry, Tourism & Investment 
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(867)767-9212 ext 63245  

 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt 
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please delete it immediately and notify us by telephone. Thank you. 
 
Ce message est uniquement destiné à l’entité ou à l’individu visé et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés, confidentiels ou exemptés de divulgation en vertu 
de la loi applicable. S’il ne vous est pas destiné ou si vous n’êtes pas responsable de la livraison de ce message, nous vous prions de noter qu’il est formellement 
interdit de le copier ou de le distribuer. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, nous vous demandons de bien vouloir le supprimer immédiatement et de nous en 
informer par téléphone. Merci. 

  

  

  

  

From: Clint Ambrose <Clint_Ambrose@gov.nt.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 10:18 AM 
To: Carrie Young <Carrie_Young@gov.nt.ca>; Heidi Kane <Heidi_Kane@gov.nt.ca> 
Cc: Kris Johnson - ITI <K_Johnson@gov.nt.ca> 
Subject: FW: MV2019X0008 - GNWT-ITI - In preparation for expiry 

  

Good morning, 

  

Hope this email finds you well Carrie & Heidi. 

  

Please see the attached letter from the MVLWB. 

  

If an extension is required, please see the attached guidance document from the Board’s website. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 10:12 AM 
To: Kris Johnson - ITI <K_Johnson@gov.nt.ca> 
Cc: Tyree Mullaney <tyree@mvlwb.com>; Clint Ambrose <Clint_Ambrose@gov.nt.ca>; Scott Stewart 
<Scott_Stewart@gov.nt.ca> 
Subject: MV2019X0008 - GNWT-ITI - In preparation for expiry 

  

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender's name and email address and know the content is safe.  
Good morning, 

  

The Land Use Permit MV2019X0008 will expire on May 15, 2024.  

  

An extension to the term of the permit is available if more time is needed on the project. Otherwise, a final plan 
must be submitted within 60 days of the Permit expiring. 

  

Please see the attached document for more information. 

  

Thank you, 
Emma 
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Emma Junker 
Regulatory Technician  
Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board 
7th Floor, 4922 48th St, PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | X1A 2P6 
Ph 867.766.7469| fax 867.873.6610 
ejunker@mvlwb.com | www.mvlwb.com 
Please note:  All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes and attachments are public 
documents and may be  posted to the public registry. 

 

  


